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MEMORANDUM 
 
Via Electronic Mail 

 
TO:  Fiscal and Administrative Vice Presidents 
     
FROM: Dr. Donna Wilson 
  Vice Chancellor and Chief Academic Officer 
 
DATE:  July 21, 2023 
  
RE:  2023-24 Cooperating Teacher Stipends 
  
______________________________________________________________________ 
Board of Governors Policy 1988-04-A: Stipend for Cooperating Teachers specifies that 
Pennsylvania’s State System of Higher Education sets rates annually for the 
cooperating teacher stipends. The following rates for FY 2023-24 reflect a 2.5% 
increase from the previous year. 
 

First-Year Cooperating Teachers ..................................... $282.00 
Experienced Cooperating Teachers ................................. $565.00 

 
Please share this information with your university’s coordinator for cooperating teachers 
at your earliest convenience. 
 
 
c: University Presidents 
University Chief Academic Officers 
University Budget Officers 
Ms. Sharon Minnich 
Ms. Molly Mercer 


